COUNTY OF SAN MATEO

Inter-Departmental Correspondence

Board of Supervisors

DATE: January 7, 2003
BOARD MEETING DATE: January 14, 2003

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors

FROM: : Supervisor Jerry Hill 4 :
Supervisor Rose JacObs Gibson
John Maltbie, County Manager

Nancy Steiger, San Mateo Medical Center CEO
Dr. Dennis Israeleski

SUBJECT: Appoihtment to the San Mateo Medical Center Hospital Board

Recommendation

Approve the appointment of Ray Wang to the San Mateo Medical Center Hospital Board of Directors
representing the Public Member who will serve at the pleasure of the Board of Supervisors.

Backoround

On September 17, 2002, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No. 065556 authorizing the
San Mateo Medical Center Board of Directors to amend its membership number and qualifications to
include two additional members with full voting privileges, one which was designated as a public
member to be selected by the Board of Supervisors.

Discussion

Ray Wang is a resident of Redwood Shores and has an extensive educational and career background
in the health field. Mr. Wang received his Masters of Health Policy and Masters of Health Finance
and Management, as well as his Bachelor of Arts in Natural Sciences and Public Health, from The
Johns Hopkins University in Maryland. His past work experience has included employment with
Cap Gemini Emst and Young Health Care Consulting Group, Detroit Medical Center and Johns
Hopkins Hospital. He is currently employed in Product Management with Oracle Corporation. Itis
recommended that Ray Wang be appointed to the Hospital Board as a Public Member.

Vision Alignment
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